
 

FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP POLICE 
TRAFFIC SAFETY BUREAU 

 
 
 
 
TO:  F.T. Zoning Board 
 
FROM: Ofc. Jose N. Jaime 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: ZBA-19-00045      Pillar of Fire International 
 

  2 Ministry Center Dr., Zarephath, NJ 

 
BLOCK:   516.01   LOT:  1.01    MT:  
 
 
I have reviewed the above captioned subject plans dated November 20th 2019 and have 
the following comment: 
 

1. Any changes or improvements to the existing driveway must be approved by 
Somerset County Engineering. 

 
 
This office reserves the right to make additional comments based on future submissions 
and/or testimony before the Board. 

 
 

 


